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CITY OF SANTA BARBARA

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

AGENDA DATE:

February 27, 2007
TO:



Mayor and Councilmembers
FROM:


Engineering Division, Public Works Department
SUBJECT:

Contract For Construction Of The Sidewalk Infill Project
RECOMMENDATION:
 That Council:
A. Authorize the Public Works Director to execute a contract with Cinary Construction Co., Inc. (Cinary), in their low bid amount of $359,098 for construction of the Sidewalk Infill Project, Bid No. 3413; and
B. Authorize the Public Works Director to approve expenditures up to $50,000 to cover any cost increases that may result from contract change orders for extra work, and differences between estimated bid quantities and actual quantities measured for payment.
DISCUSSION:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

This Measure D and Grant Funded RSTP project consists of constructing sidewalk, access ramps, curb and gutter, driveway, and landscaping improvements at various locations on the Westside.  The project is part of the City’s Sidewalk Infill Program that evaluates and prioritizes missing sections of sidewalk in order to complete pedestrian routes of travel.
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	__________Finance
	__________Attorney
	

	
	Agenda Item No._________________ 

	
	


CONTRACT BIDS

A total of 6 bids were received for the subject work, ranging as follows:

	         BIDDER
	         BID AMOUNT

	1. Cinary Construction Co., Inc.
Calabasas Hills, CA
	
$359,098

	2. Granite Construction Company
Santa Barbara, CA
	
$368,542

	3. GPM, Inc.
Santa Paula, CA
	
$382,920

	4. Mendez Concrete
Santa Paula, CA
	
$398,070

	5. Toro Enterprises
Oxnard, CA
	
$436,180

	6. Lash Construction, Inc.
Santa Barbara, CA
	
$463,469


The low bid of $359,098, submitted by Cinary, is an acceptable bid that is responsive to, and meets the requirements of, the bid specifications.  

The average of the bids received was $401,380 which is $1,204, or less than 1% under the Engineer’s estimate of $402,584.  The Change Order funding recommendation of 14%, or $50,000, includes funds for four additional access ramps on Canon Perdido Street.
CONSTRUCTION PHASE CONTRACT SERVICES

Staff recommends that Council authorize the Public Works Director to execute a contract with Cinary in the amount of $359,098 for the construction of the project, as per the plans and specifications for Bid No. 3413.

TOTAL PROJECT COST

	Design (by City staff)
	$ 116,000

	Construction Contract 
	$ 359,098

	Construction Change Order Allowance
	$   50,000

	Construction Management/Inspection (by Contract & City staff)
	$   36,000

	TOTAL
	 $561,098


*Note:  values shown in italics are an estimate pending actual project costs

FUNDING

This project is funded through an RSTP grant and Measure D funds.

The following summarizes the expenditures recommended in this report:

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FUNDING SUMMARY
	
	Basic Contract
	Change Funds
	Total

	Sidewalk Infill Project
	$359,098
	$50,000
	$409,098

	Total Recommended Authorization
	$409,098


ATTACHMENT:
Sidewalk Infill Project Site Locations Map
PREPARED BY:
John Schoof, Principal Civil Engineer/TC/mj
SUBMITTED BY:
Anthony J. Nisich, Public Works Director
APPROVED BY:
City Administrator’s Office
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